
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO:  M960703 

July 16, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary   /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON BPR PROJECT ON
REDESIGNED MATERIAL LICENSING PROCESS (SECY-96-
139), 10:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JULY 3, 1996,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT
NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff on the business process reengineering (BPR)
project in the Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards.  

The Commissioners each requested that the staff arrange for them to visit the BPR laboratory.
(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 8/2/96)

The staff should review the SRM on SECY-95-114 dated June 16, 1995, and fold those
requirements into the lessons learned.  A paper should be provided to the Commission which
systematically addresses each of the directives in the June 16, 1995 SRM and also addresses
the revised schedules, goals, metrics, milestones, training plans, project scope, and interactions
with Agreement States.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 9/20/96)

Another briefing should be scheduled on this topic in about six months to provide a better
understanding of how the initial trial of the pilot program is proceeding.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 1/17/97)
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